City of Blaine

Anoka County, Minnesota
Minutes - Final

City Council

Mayor Tom Ryan,
Councilmember Wes Hovland,
Councilmember Dick Swanson,
Councilmember Dave Clark,
Mayor Pro Tem Mike Bourke,
Councilmember Katherine Kolb,
Councilmember Russ Herbst

10801 Town Square Dr.
Blaine MN 55449

Thursday, April 3, 2014

7:30 PM

Council Chambers

41

Meeting Number 14-20

CALL TO ORDER BY THE MAYOR

The meeting was called to order at 7:38 p.m. by Mayor Ryan followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance and the Roll Call.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Quorum present.

ALSO PRESENT: Bryan Schafer, Planning Director; Joe Huss, Finance
Director; Chris Olson, Police Chief/Safety Services Manager; Jean Keely,

City Engineer; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Al Thorp, Senior
Engineering Technician; Jane Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary
Linda Dahlquist.

Present:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MO 14-049

7 - Mayor Ryan, Councilmember Hovland, Councilmember Swanson, Mayor
Pro Tem Bourke, Councilmember Clark, Councilmember Kolb and

Councilmember Herbst

WORKSHOP MEETING - 3/20/14

REGULAR MEETING - 3/20/14

Sponsors: Cross

Attachments: Workshop Meeting 03/20/14

Regular Meeting 03/20/14

Approved

City of Blaine

Page 1


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2974
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b02583b5-adc4-4436-aa8b-dab17e3c7d6f.doc
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=324b525d-0390-4db2-9d0f-d0bcdba20422.doc

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

5. AWARDS - PRESENTATIONS - ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

51 SPEAKER
14-02

Police Chief/Safety Services Manager Olson recognized Officer Reggie
Larson and canine service dog Rex for their service during a crime spree that
came to the City the evening of November 7, 2013.

6. COMMUNICATIONS

Councilmember Clark asked if the City has salt for the current snow storm.
City Manager Arneson replied the City is running low on salt, but will use
what is available on the roads. He commented that the plows will be out at
4:00 a.m. Friday morning.

Mayor Ryan commented that if the residents see someone dumping oil they
need to dial 911 and report it.

7. OPEN FORUM FOR CITIZEN INPUT
Mayor Ryan opened the Open Forum at 7:52 p.m.

There being no input, Mayor Ryan closed the Open Forum at 7:53 p.m.

8. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

9. 8:00 P.M. - PUBLIC HEARING AND ITEMS SET FOR A CERTAIN TIME
Moved on the agenda to follow the Consent Agenda.
10. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:
Mayor Ryan requested the removal of agenda item 10.5.

10.1 MO 14-050 SCHEDULE OF BILLS PAID

Sponsors: Huss

Attachments: 03/14/14 Bills Paid
03/21/14 Bills Paid

10.2 MO 14-051 APPROVE TEMPORARY NURSERY LICENSES

Sponsors: Cross

City of Blaine Page 2


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2958
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2970
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60d3072d-2bbe-4450-8a4b-bb791c6bd2ce.xls
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f0edcbd6-98bd-4123-9af4-106a312818d8.xls
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2971

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

10.3 MO 14-052 USDA/APHIS PAYMENT FOR WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
SERVICES
Sponsors: Olson
10.4 MO 14-053 APPROVE 2014 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
Sponsors: Ulrich
10.5 MO 14-054 APPROVE INDIVIDUAL MASSAGE THERAPIST
LICENSE
Sponsors: Cross

Mayor Ryan asked if there is an easier process for individual massage license
renewals to be approved. City Manager Arneson suggested the Council grant
administrative authority to City staff to process and approve individual
massage license renewals. City Clerk Cross suggested that the massage
business licenses continue to be reviewed and approved by the Council and
the individual massage licenses would be processed and approved by City
staff.

Councilmember Herbst asked if the fees cover staff costs. City Clerk Cross

replied the fee does cover the administrative cost at this time.
Approved

Approved

8:00 P.M. - PUBLIC HEARING AND ITEMS SET FOR A CERTAIN TIME

The Following Item is Scheduled for First Reading

City of Blaine Page 3


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2969
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2967
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2973

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

9.1 ORD 14-2281 VACATION OF PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR ROADWAY
PURPOSES
PER DOCUMENT NOS. 311736 AND 311900
VACATION NO. V13-07

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: Location Map.pdf

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 7:59 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the applicant is requesting a vacation of public
easement for roadway purposes as the easement is no longer needed with the
proposed development of a Walmart on this property.

There was no public comment.

Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 8:01 p.m.

9.2 RES 14-047 ORDER IMPROVEMENT AND ORDER PREPARATION
OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE PAVEMENT
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 2014 BITUMINOUS
OVERLAY, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 14-01

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: 2014 Overlay location map.pdf

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 8:01 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements for this project
include a 1 % inch bituminous overlay, edge milling, spot curb replacement
and appurtenant construction on various city streets. She stated the proposed
project is to be assessed over a five-year period at a flat rate per residential lot
unit or per front foot for parcels zoned commercial/industrial and multi-family
residential. She stated the remaining portion of the project will be paid from
the City’s Pavement Management Program fund. She noted the project is
necessary, cost-effective, feasible, and will result in a benefit for the
properties proposed to be assessed.

There was no public comment.

Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 8:05 p.m.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 4


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2935
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c55aee3f-5c84-426d-bdfb-108c7b602dfb.pdf
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2936
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5daf38fc-2dc0-40cb-8fce-97fb3bbffbd2.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

9.3 RES 14-048 ORDER IMPROVEMENT AND ORDER PREPARATION
OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE PAVEMENT
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 2014 STREET
RECONSTRUCTIONS, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO.

14-07
Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: 2014 Reconstructions location map.pdf

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 8:06 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements will partially
reconstruct various city streets in the D. Erickson 4th Addition and Jackson
Place plat areas. She stated the proposed improvements will include spot curb
replacement, asphalt surface removal and replacement, aggregate base and
appurtenant construction. She stated the proposed project is to be assessed
over a ten-year period, using the unit method for residential properties as
identified in the Public Improvement Special Assessment Policy. She stated
replacement of existing sanitary sewer structure castings/rings will be paid for
by the City Public Utility Fund. She stated the remaining portion is to be paid
from the City’s Pavement Management Program fund. She noted the project
is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible and will result in a benefit to the
properties proposed to be assessed.

Mike Levesseur, 9947 Jackson Street, asked for the cost per lot and if a
sidewalk could be built. City Engineer Keely replied the per lot estimated
cost is $1,206.52 and is proposed to be assessed over ten years. Sidewalk is
not proposed to be built with this project and a neighborhood would have to
petition for a sidewalk.

Mark Bubalo, 1247 130th Avenue, asked about an assessment in 2009 on
roads and what the condition of the road and the recommended action at that
time. City Engineer Keely stated the roads were evaluated and ranked in 2012
and the assessments are based on 25% of the cost. Mr. Bubalo questioned if
the life expectancy of the road will be 60 years. Mayor Ryan replied probably
not 60 years. He stated the Pavement Management Program is to maintain the
roads throughout the City. City Engineer Keely stated a sealcoat would be
placed in about5 years after the new pavement is installed and the street will
be evaluated again and placed on a pavement management schedule. She
stated the ranking numbers determine if a reconstruction or an overlay is
needed. She stated this is the first reconstruction project to be done in
Pavement Management Program in a residential area.

Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 8:22 p.m.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 5


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2938
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79d3d7f4-ac06-4137-999f-e2728614df68.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

9.4 RES 14-049 ORDER IMPROVEMENT AND ORDER PREPARATION
OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE
RECONSTRUCTION OF ABLE STREET FROM CSAH 10
TO 89TH AVENUE, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 13-19

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: Exhibit 1 Able St Location with aerial.pdf

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 8:22 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements include installation of
concrete curb and gutter, spot concrete sidewalk replacement, storm sewer
and structure, asphalt surface, traffic control signage, striping, and
appurtenant construction for Able Street from CSAH 10 to 89th Avenue. She
stated the proposed project is to be assessed over a ten-year period. She stated
replacement of existing sanitary sewer castings/rings and replacement of
existing hydrant and gate valves are proposed to be paid for by the City Public
Utility fund and the remaining portion is to be paid from the City’s Municipal
State Aid Street fund and the Pavement Management Program fund. She
noted that the project is necessary, cost-effective, feasible, and will result in a
benefit for the properties proposed to be assessed.

Bob Becker, 8726 Able Street, stated it seems decisions have already been
made. He commented the homes on Able Street are not expensive; the
assessment is excessive; and asked for the interest percentage. City Engineer
Keely stated the interest rate has not been set but was at 4.5% last year and
5% the previous year. Mr. Becker requested a proper right turn lane be
installed on Able Street at CSAH 10. He commented vehicles speed on Able
Street. He suggested removing the striping on the road in order to slow down
traffic. City Engineer Keely stated the parking striping was originally placed
to help slow traffic down. She said that if the project moves forward, that
tube counts and speed trailor can be used to check speeds on Able Street. She
stated that the County did some work in this intersection a couple of years
ago. She stated she will discuss the turn lane with the County. She noted that
Able Street is a MSA road and has to meet MSA standards.

Doug Boettcher, 8651 Able Street, stated he is concerned about the street’s
elevation. He commented that water pools at the end of his driveway. He
asked the City to check the elevation before the curb is set.

Luke DeLaForest, 8720 Able Street, suggested a double yellow line
stripedown Able in order for no passing.

Doug Boettcher stated at County 10 the road has deteriorated and suggested
using concrete instead of bituminous.

City of Blaine Page 6


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2941
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4a23beab-d32d-4bc9-830b-b69093c8fe5b.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 8:48 p.m.
Adopted As Amended

City Engineer Keely stated the intersection at CSAH 10 is part of Spring Lake
Park’s jurisdiction. She stated she will talk to the County.

Councilmember Hovland stated he is concerned about detouring traffic onto
Tyler Street during construction.

Councilmember Swanson asked if temporary stop signs could be installed on
Tyler Street. City Engineer Keely replied she will research temporary stop

signs and report back to the Council.
Amended

9.5 RES 14-050 ORDER IMPROVEMENT AND ORDER PREPARATION
OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE MILL AND
OVERLAY OF NAPLES STREET FROM 95TH AVENUE
TO THE 103RD STREET ALIGNMENT, IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT NO. 13-23

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: Naples Loc Map

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 8:58 p.m.
Councilmember Clark left the meeting at 8:58 p.m. and returned at 9:01 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed project improvements include a 4
inch bituminous overlay, 3 %2 inch full-width mill, and appurtenant
construction for Naples Street from 95th Avenue to the 103rd Street
alignment. She stated the proposed project is to be assessed over a five-year
period and the remaining portion is to be paid from the City’s Municipal State
Aid Street fund and Pavement Management Program fund. She noted that the
project is necessary, cost-effective, feasible, and will result in a benefit for the
properties proposed to be assessed.

Councilmember Swanson asked if truck weights could be posted. City
Engineer Keely replied staft will research weight restrictions.

Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 9:02 p.m.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 7


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2942
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4639c316-b40d-419e-b8c8-eade717da80a.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

9.6 RES 14-051 ORDER IMPROVEMENT AND ORDER PREPARATION
OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE PARTIAL
RECONSTRUCTION OF JEFFERSON STREET FROM
125TH LANE TO THE NORTHERN CITY LIMITS,
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 13-18

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: Exhibit 1 Jefferson Location.pdf

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 9:11 p.m.

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements include spot concrete
curb and gutter replacement, installation of concrete sidewalk, storm sewer
structures, asphalt surface, traffic control signage, striping, and appurtenant
construction for Jefferson Street from 125th Avenue to the northern City
limits. She stated the proposed project is to be assessed over a ten-year
period. She stated replacement of existing sanitary sewer castings/rings is
proposed to be paid for from the Public Utility fund. She stated the remaining
portion is to be paid from the Municipal State Aid Street fund and the
Pavement Management Program fund. She noted that the project is
necessary, cost-effective, feasible, and will result in a benefit for the
properties proposed to be assessed.

Councilmember Hovland left the meeting at 9:13 p.m. and returned at 9:15
p.m.

Cindy Gaasvig, 12641 Jefferson Street NE, asked about moving the light
poles and transformers. She stated a person from Centerline Energy told her
that light poles need to be a certain distance from the street. She asked how
safe and costly will it be to move the light poles in order to construct the
sidewalk.

Councilmember Herbst questioned if the sidewalk could be located on the
west side of the road. He commented he has not heard from the residents on
the west side of the road.

Councilmember Kolb stated the City received form letters from the residents;
although it is unknown if the west side residents are in favor of having the
side walk.

Ms. Gaasvig commented she has had trouble with U.S. Mail being taken out
of her mailbox and she had to switch to a P.O. Box.

Robert Thlang, 13040 Jefferson Street, stated the road is not residential; it is a
major thorough fare and for this reason he does not agree with having

City of Blaine Page 8


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2940
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=07938d39-5303-4517-866a-14633904c0db.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

assessments on his property. He stated he is not in favor of a sidewalk at all.
He commented the street is striped on the right side for parking and a
sidewalk on the right side seems more appropriate.

Craig Thompson, 12613 Jefferson Street, stated he has lived there since 1988.
He stated the utilities will need to be moved and he is concerned for his
landscaping and that his trees’ roots will be disturbed. He questioned the
distance of the sidewalk from the street. City Engineer Keely stated she will
research the distance and report back to Council. Mr. Thompson asked for the
sidewalk to be located closer to the curb. He commented the east side of the
street is wooded and the best place for the sidewalk would be on the west
side.

Bob Zeibol, 13041 Jefferson Street, stated the street is a busy through street.
He noted the speed limit is posted at 40 miles per hour. He stated there are
school buses, trucks hauling in addition to passenger vehicles on the street.
He commented the traffic on the road is dangerous; dogs have been killed and
cars have driven into his yard and house. He agrees a sidewalk is needed and
necessary. He commented the costs should be shared since this road serves
more than the neighborhood.

Councilmember Herbst stated the cost is being shared with the City.

Craig Thompson stated there should not be a crosswalk at 130th due to
speeding vehicles.

Sam Alexander, 12948 Madison Street NE, stated the project has unanswered
questions. He stated at 129th Lane there is a grade problem and people
cannot see what is coming over the hill. He asked the City to fix the grade of
the road.

Councilmember Herbst asked if there is a MSA road standard for hills. City
Engineer Keely replied she will research the MSA standards and report back
to Council.

Mr. Alexander stated he does not let his kids walk on the road. He would
prefer a sidewalk on the west side of the road. He commented he has picked
up trash that people walking by his home have dropped. He is also concerned
with losing his oak trees if the sidewalk is installed on the east side.

Rick Vanderstapper, 605 129th Avenue NE, stated he is concerned about
moving the power poles. He commented there are 22 utility poles on the east
side and 7 utility poles on the west side. He noted the amount of work, money
it will cost, and time it would take will be excessive to move the poles.

Pastor Hollis Kim, Good Shepherd Covenant Church 12610 Jefferson Street,

City of Blaine Page 9



City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

asked if the school can share in the cost of the improvements. City Engineer
Keely stated assessments are to properties adjacent to the project that have
driveways onto the roadway and the school is not adjacent to the project.

Pastor Hollis Kim asked for the traffic counts on the street. City Engineer
Keely stated the count from 2011 was 5,600 vehicles per day which is why it
is a MSA road.

Pastor Hollis Kim asked about previous work done by Anoka County and
questioned why 800 feet of curbing needs to be redone. City Engineer Keely
stated the project will start at 125th Lane north of the gas station because
south of there was reconstructed with the recent design build project of 125th
Avenue. She stated that portion of the roadway was not included in this
project. She stated the project will start from the design build and go north.
She commented the 800 feet is the church’s parcel width at the street. She
noted the church’s parcel was measured by front footage for calculation of
proposed assessments.

Pastor Hollis Kim stated his church holds events on Friday
afternoons/evenings and asked if people will have issues with access to the
church. City Engineer Keely stated she will get event information from the
church and make arrangements with the contractor.

Pastor Hollis Kim commented his church gives back to the residents of Blaine
and the assessment would be a hardship for the church.

Cindy Gaasvig asked about the cost per lot. Councilmember Kolb replied
each lot pays the same amount except for the church.

Mayor Ryan commented the City has a deferment program for seniors.
Cindy Gaasvig commented that Bengal Drive connects to Jefferson.
Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 10:19 p.m.

Councilmember Kolb summarized the residents’ requests for staff to research
the cost of moving poles and utilities; striping on the street; mail theft;
grading of the road; church to extend assessment; if the school can be
assessed; locate the sidewalk on the west side and notify residents; and add a
stop sign to slow traffic, and stripe for bicycles.

Paul Sorenson, 13169 Terrace Road NE, stated he has two parcels that abut
Jefferson and has lived there for 40 years. He noted one of his lots is not
buildable due to wetland and that both parcels do not have access onto
Jefferson. He supports a sidewalk on either side of the street. He commented
storm water pools on his land and asked the City to install drainage to direct

the storm water.
Tabled

City of Blaine Page 10



City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

1. DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS

1.1 RES 14-052 TERMINATING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ISSUED
IN 2002 FOR 10580 BALTIMORE STREET NE FOR A

ONCE PROPOSED 62-UNIT HAMPTON INN AND SUITES
AT 10580 BALTIMORE STREET NE. (CASE FILE NO.

02-59/SLK)
Sponsors: Schafer
Attachments: cup termination - attachments

Planning and Community Director Schafer stated the applicant is
requesting to remove a conditional use permit from the property
records of the Centerstone Suites property at 10580 Baltimore Street
NE that is no longer in use or necessary. He noted that the City’s
ordinance make a conditional use permit not used within one year of
issuance null and void. Although, in this case the applicant would like
to go one step further and remove a conditional use permit from the

property records.
Adopted

The Following Item is Scheduled for a First Reading

11.2 ORD 14-2282 GRANTING A REZONING FOR A PORTION OF THE
PROPERTY FROM R-2 (TWO FAMILY) TO R-1 (SINGLE
FAMILY) AT 8845 BALTIMORE STREET NE. KAYAK
REMODELING AND REDEVELOPMENT. (CASE FILE
NO. 14-0008/LSJ)

FIRST READING
Sponsors: Schafer
Attachments: Madelyn Cove - Attachments

Madelyn Cove - Public Comment

Planning and Community Director Schafer stated the applicant, Kayak
Remodeling and Redevelopment, is proposing an infill plat on a 2.39 acre
property on the southeast corner of 89th Avenue and Baltimore Street. He
stated the proposal requires a rezoning for a portion of the property to R-1
(Single Family) and approval of a preliminary plat.

City of Blaine Page 11


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2964
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e39ea42-1063-4845-977e-ab0fc11a9d06.pdf
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2912
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=78b775b9-67ce-4282-9715-db686c3d1b1b.pdf
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0015760e-49dc-4bf4-b9bc-84cfb1c9ca70.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

11.3 RES 14-053 GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO INSTALL
A 109 FOOT MONOPOLE CELL TOWER ON THE
BLAINE HIGH SCHOOL PROPERTY AT 12555
UNIVERSITY AVENUE NE. VERIZON WIRELESS. (CASE
FILE NO. 14-0007/SLK)

Sponsors: Schafer
Attachments: Verizon Wireless - Attachments

Planning Director Schafer stated the applicant, Verizon Wireless, has
identified the location for a tower at 12555 University Avenue. He
stated the location was determined after review of the area that
coverage is needed. He noted the school has a 130 foot pole that was
constructed in 1999; although modification to the existing tower
structurally is not possible.

Adopted
12. ADMINISTRATION
121 RES 14-054 RETURNING CBDG REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS AND
ACTIVE BADC LOAN PORTFOLIO TO ANOKA COUNTY
Sponsors: Schafer

City Manager Arneson stated the Blaine Area Development Company
has utilized block grant funds from Anoka County to help industrial
and commercial companies expand, buy or remodel buildings or
purchase large capital equipment items. He noted program
requirements have proven to a burden especially to small business
owners. He stated staff discussed the issue with Anoka County and
decided to return the revolving loan funds and loan portfolio to Anoka
County. He commented that the returned funds would be available for

the City to apply for specific projects in the future.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 12


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2914
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a477e08d-6235-4c31-a149-3dd2c57864fc.pdf
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2968

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

12.2 RES 14-055 ACCEPT BID FROM TRAUT WELLS IN THE AMOUNT
OF $252,334.50 FOR THE NORTHEAST WELL FIELD
STUDY,
PHASE II: WELL 18 MONITORING WELLS
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 11-08

Sponsors: Keely

City Engineer Keely stated two bids were received, checked and
tabulated, and it has been determined that Traut Wells of Waite Park,
Minnesota to be the lowest bidder. She stated staff recommended the
low bid be accepted and a contract entered into with Traut Wells. She
stated that the Council is also asked to approve a 10% contingency.
She noted the funding source for this project is the Public Utility Fund
and there are sufficient funds to cover the costs.

Adopted

12.3 RES 14-056 ACCEPT BID FROM ALLIED BLACKTOP COMPANY IN
THE AMOUNT OF $89,982.00 FOR THE 2014 SEAL COAT
PROGRAM, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 14-02

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: 2014 Seal Coat Project.pdf

City Engineer Keely stated two bids were received, checked and
tabulated, and it has been determined that Allied Blacktop Company
of Maple Grove, Minnesota to be the lowest bidder. She stated staff
recommended the low bid be accepted and a contract entered into
with Allied Blacktop Company. She stated that the Council is also
asked to approve a 5% contingency. She noted the funding source for
this project is the General Fund and there are sufficient funds to cover

the costs.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 13


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2928
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2943
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5a108ed5-7d67-4c1d-84c5-46fdbd807299.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

12.4 RES 14-057 ACCEPT BID FROM AAA STRIPING SERVICE CO. IN
THE AMOUNT OF $46,870.45 FOR THE 2014 PAVEMENT
MARKINGS, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 14-03

Sponsors: Keely

City Engineer Keely stated five bids were received, checked and
tabulated, and it has been determined that AAA Striping Service Co.
of St. Michael, Minnesota to be the lowest bidder. She stated staff
recommended the low bid be accepted and a contract entered into
with AAA Striping Service Co. She noted the funding source for this
project is the General Fund and there are sufficient funds to cover the

costs.
Adopted

12.5 RES 14-058 APPROVE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ORDER
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE PAVEMENT
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 2014 BITUMINOUS
OVERLAY, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 14-01

Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: 2014 Overlay location map.pdf

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements include a 1 %%
inch bituminous overlay, edge milling, spot curb replacement and
appurtenant construction on various city streets. She stated the
project is proposed to be assessed over a five year period at a flat rate
per residential lot unit or per front foot for parcels zoned
commercial/industrial and multi-family residential. She stated the
remaining portion is to be paid from the City’s Pavement Management
Program fund. She noted the project is necessary, cost-effective, and
feasible and will result in a benefit to the properties proposed to be

assessed.
Adopted

City of Blaine Page 14


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2944
http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2937
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c4863b25-a11c-47e1-93ef-46779e27bd84.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final April 3, 2014

12.6 RES 14-059 APPROVE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ORDER
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE PAVEMENT
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 2014 STREET
RECONSTRUCTIONS, IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO.

14-07
Sponsors: Keely
Attachments: 2014 Reconstructions location map.pdf

City Engineer Keely stated the proposed improvements will partially
reconstruct various city streets in the D. Erickson 4th Addition and
Jackson Place plat areas. She stated the proposed improvements will
include spot curb replacement, asphalt surface removal and
replacement, aggregate base and appurtenant construction. She
stated the proposed project is to be assessed over a ten-year period,
using the unit method for residential properties as identified in the
Public Improvement Special Assessment Policy. She stated
replacement of existing sanitary sewer structure castings/rings and is
to be paid for by the City Public Utility Fund. She stated the remaining
portion is to be paid from the City’s Pavement Management Program
fund. She noted the project is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible
and will result in a benefit to the properties proposed to be assessed.

Adopted
13. OTHER BUSINESS

None.
14. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned

City of Blaine Page 15


http://blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2939
http://Blaine.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=807191fb-53f9-4103-a33c-d601eb5bad9d.pdf

